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Questionnaire Needs Checking for

v HUAE <donotreply@birkman.com>

The questionnaire for has been processed and given the ID G# *: however, the questionnaire results displayed an answering pattern that we must review for reliability before releasing to you.

A representative from Birkman International will contact you shortly,
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Reports Released

v HUWARE Alicia Jacobs

Hi

The following reports have been reviewed and released. Please let us know if you need anything else.

G

Alicia Jacobs (Vernon)
Administrative Assistant
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Birkman International, Inc.
3040 Post Oak Blvd., Suite 1425
Houston, TX 77056

office (713) 623-2760
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v HUWARES Kristina Norris

Hello,

This questionnaire been completed but the report was held for review,  After review we have found the report not reliable due to the individual answering all “True” in the first and second section of the
questionnaire. | have asked accounting to not charge, please authorize a new questionnaire link,

Warm regards,

Kristina KOADDB{ T THOIE{LHA{ ' OFLYm|2!
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v HUWARES Kristina Norris

Hello,

This report was held for review due to an unusual answering pattern. After review we have found this report unreliable and it will not be released. He did not change the order of the occupational
options in the third section of the questionnaire. | have asked Accounting to not charge. Please have him complete the questionnaire again.

Warm regards,

Kristina <Of|A|>B{ I DFOIE{LHA{ OFLH|!
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